
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 

8/21/2019 4:21:40 PM 

Mindala Wilcox [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =b46bfd8a le 12482fb4f97 3bea2 ld23c4-M inda I a Wi I cox] 

Peter Puglese [/o=lnglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =a0aa41c64afa4flb9f 4a6b87 cf610752-Peter Pug Iese] 

Re: meeting with 

Agreed- the 3 of us should be there. 

Lisa Trifiletti 
Principal 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 
(310) 738-2099 cell 

On Aug 21, 2019, at 4:21 PM, Mindala Wilcox <m_wil~9~@-~_ijy_g_fi_11gL~WQ_Q_Q_,_Qfg> wrote: 

I'm attending and I think you should plan to attend. 

From: Peter Puglese 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4:19 PM 
To: Tom Gaul; Lisa Trifiletti; Mindala Wilcox; Louis Atwell; Netai Basu; John Gard 
Subject: RE: meeting with 

I'll be there if needed. 

From: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 4: 14 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala -Wilcox <mwilcox(mcityofinglewood.org>; Peter 
Puglese <pm_1gl_~-~~@-~_ijy_Qfi11gl~W_Q_Q_Q_,_Qrg>; Louis Atwell <l_~tw~_ll@~_i_ty_g_fi_ngl~WQ_Q_Q_,_m:g>; Netai Basu 
<N.Basu(G),fehrandpeers.com>; John Gard <J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com> 
Subject: RE: meeting with 

Hi Lisa-

Just me. Netai and John are both out of town. 

- Torn 

From: Lisa Trifiletti <Ii sa@b,trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 3:29 PM 
To: Tom Gaul <I_:_G_C!11J@_f~-1-1I-:l!n<:i_p_~-~rn_:_~Qm>; Mindala Wilcox <mw_U~_Q~_@_g_i_ty9_fi_ngl~WQQQ_,_QJg>; Peter 
Puglese <ppuglese@,cityofinglewood.org>; Louis A. Atwell <latwell@,cityofinglewood.org>; Netai Basu 
<N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>; John Gard <J.Ciard({4fehrandpeers.com> 
Cc: Royce K Jones Esq. (rkj({4kbblaw.com) <rkj@kbblaw.com>; \Vhit Manley 
<WManlev(mrmmenvirolaw.corn> 
Subject: RE: meeting with 



Great! Is there anyone else coming from F&P? need to get the names to Caltrans. 

Lisa Trifiletti 

Principal 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 

(310) 738-2099 cell 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee 
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and 
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for 
reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Tom Gaul <T.Gaul({4fehrandpeers.com> 
Sent: \Vednesday, August 21, 2019 3:28 PM 
To: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@citvofinglewood.org>; Peter 
Puglese <pp_l]_gl~§-~@_gi_ty_QfiDgl~_WQQQ_,_Q_rg>; Louis A. Atwell <l':l1w~U@_gi_ty_QfiDgl~WQQQ_,_QJg>; Netai Basu 
<N.Basu@fehrandpeers.com>; John Gard <J.Gard(G),fehrandpeers.com> 
Cc: Royce K. Jones Esq.(rkj@kbblaw.com) <rkj({4kbblaw.com>; Whit Manley 
<WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com> 
Subject: RE: meeting with 

Hi Lisa-

1 will be attending from F&P. And I can do 11. 

-Tom 

:From: Lisa Trifiletti <l_i_§_C!@.tdflJ_~1fa~_Ql1.~1_1hing,_<;:_Q_m> 
Sent: Wednesday, August 21, 2019 3:03 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox(il),cityofinglewood.org>; Peter Puglese <ppuglese(il),cityofinglewood.org>; Louis 
A. Atwell <latwell(w.cityofinglewood.org>; Tom Gaul <T.Gaul@fehrandpeers.com>; Netai Basu 
<N.Basu({4fehrandpeers.com>; John Gard <J.Gard@fehrandpeers.com> 
Cc: Royce K. Jones Esq.(rkj@kbblaw.com) <rkj(mkbblaw.com>; Whit Manley 
<WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com> 
Subject: meeting with 

HI guys, 

Please confirm your attendance tomorrow at Caltrans District 7. The meeting was pushed to 11 am instead of 
10 or 10:30 am. I am still waiting to see the powerpoint presentation from F&P, but they are working on it and 
should have soon. I need to give your names to Caltrans to arrange for parking and Caltrans is sending out an 
updated meeting invitation which I will forward to you. 



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

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 

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


